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Memo  
To: Mayor and Hayden City Council 

From: Alan Soderling, Public Works Director 

Date: 6-2-2025 

Agenda Item: Change Order No. 07.1C with MDM Construction for Ramsey Road Gravity Sewer and Water 
Main Extension 

Agenda Item Location 
Consent Calendar 

 
Recommended Action or Motion 
Staff recommend the approval and authorization of the mayor to sign Change Order No. 07.1C with 
MDM Construction for the Ramsey Road Gravity Sewer and Water Main Extension Project for a cost 
increase of $1,956.32.   
 
Functional Impact of Authorizing 
The project was trying to put back an urban road section with curb and gutter from Miles Road to the 
Eagles property on Ramsey. We were not able to provide all the necessary right of way and easement 
for the frontage improvements and they were not included in the bid award. One of the effects of not 
installing curb and gutter is you now have some additional width of road as well as additional gravel 
shoulder work. This change order covers the cost of adding this additional couple of feet in road width. 
Additionally, one street tree needs to be added north of Colton Ave. This tree was removed and it 
needs to be replaced for the adjacent property owner.  
 
Functional Impact of Not Authorizing 
If this is not approved, then the city will not have the additional road width paved with a gravel 
shoulder and we will not replace a street tree.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
This project is included in the FY2025 budget. This change order does increase the project amount by 
$1,956.32 but does not exceed the budgeted total; therefore, this does not have an impact on the 
FY2025 budget.  
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Budget Funding Source 
GL 211-899-59828 – Ramsey Sewer Phase 2 Construction 
 
Attachments   
Change Order No. 07.1C with MDM Construction for the Ramsey Road Gravity Sewer and Water Main 
Extension Project     






